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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Special Board Meeting

DATE/TIME;  Wednesday, July 29, 2020, 5:30 p.m.
LOCATION:  Auditorium - United Campus, N31024 Elland Road, Blair, WI 54616

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our number one
priority. Therefore, the Districts will be taking precautionary measures consistent with the CDC, State and
County Health Department. Please consider joining the meeting remotely through Wildcat TV
(www.btsd.k12.wi.us) or phone number - (US)+1 405-362-7676 PIN: 356 310 149#

Agenda

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson
Pledge of Allegiance
Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve agenda
Discussion Item:
Reopening Plan for the 2020-2021 school year during the COVID-19 Pandemic
Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss staffing 2020-2021 SY

Adjourn
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